

Hardwick Parish Council
Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 11 June 2024 at 7.45 pm
Held at The Cabin at St Mary’s, Hardwick

Present: Councillors: A Gill (Chairman), J Armisen, P Joslin and S Rose.

In attendance: Alan West and Tony Kileen (Hardwick Community Centre Working Group) and Mrs A Griffiths (Minutes Secretary, LGS Services)

Open public session including reports from the County and District Councillors

None.

1. To receive apologies for absence and to note resignation

Apologies were received from Cllr Dabrowski (late leaving work).

2. Declarations of interest

2.1 To receive declarations of interests from Cllrs on items on the agenda and details of dispensations held

Cllr Rose declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 3 as a Trustee, Guarantor and Director member of the Hardwick Community Centre Charity

Cllr Gill declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 3 as a Trustee, Guarantor and Director member of the Hardwick Community Centre Charity.

2.2 To receive written requests for dispensation and grant any as appropriate for items on this agenda

None received.

3. Hardwick Community Centre – to consider the next steps

Resolved to seek the Clerk’s advice on options to a) continuing with AMA to design the proposed community centre, asking if they can fit a building of about 420 square meters into a space between the MUGA and Egremont Road (to avoid building on the MUGA) and ask for it to include a large hall, café, toilets and changing rooms; and then b) approach Hill to tender for the design and build of a community centre of the same specification.

RESOLVED to look at the site again, and look at the hedge to see how much scrub not affected by the TPO can be cleared, and pace out how much room is available, and consider what orientation a building should have.

4. Closure of meeting

There being no other business, the meeting closed at 9.38 pm.

SignedChairmandate